

Jose Trevino

From: Hodge, Bob [bhodge@ducomm.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 11:22 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: Lozar, John A.
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0653-EX-PL-2006

Jose,

Yes, I agree that 0653-EX-PL-2006 and its exhibits can be made non-confidential.

At this time, I would prefer a TWO-YEAR License, with the understanding that the TWO-YEAR License is renewable.

Bob Hodge,

Du-Comm Technical Services
"We Keep People Talking"

From: Jose Trevino [mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 10:01 AM
To: Hodge, Bob
Cc: John Kennedy
Subject: FCC file number 0653-EX-PL-2006

Mr. Bob Hodge,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, do you agree that application 0653-EX-PL-2006 and its exhibits can be made non-confidential?

Also, authorizations longer than a regular two-year license require a justification. Please justify the need for a five-year license, or would you prefer only a two-year license.

Jose Trevino
(202) 418-1946

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) or file(s) are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify DU-COMM immediately by email support@support.ducomm.org or by telephone (630) 260.7523 and delete it and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

10/10/2007